
**CHAPTER 10—LAND USE ~~DISTRICTS~~ZONES AND STANDARDS
FOR THE CONCEPT PLAN FOR PLUM CREEK’S LANDS IN THE
MOOSEHEAD LAKE REGION**

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Preface ~~viii~~

SUB-CHAPTER I. GENERAL PROVISIONS.....1

10.01 Purpose.....~~3~~I-2

10.02 Definitions~~4~~I-3

10.03 ~~Major District Classifications~~.....~~30~~Intentionally Omitted

10.04 Official Land Use Guidance Maps~~30~~I-29

10.05 Interpretation of District Boundaries~~31~~I-30

10.06 Interpretation of Land Use Standards~~31~~I-30

10.07 Exemptions ~~32~~I-31

10.08 Criteria for Adoption or Amendment of Land Use ~~District~~Zone Boundaries~~33~~I-32

10.09 Criteria for Amendment of Land Use Standards~~34~~I-32

10.10 Variances~~34~~I-32

10.11 Nonconforming Uses and Structures~~37~~I-35

10.12 Severability ~~42~~I-40

10.13 Effective Date~~42~~I-40

10.14 Penalties for Violations.....~~42~~I-40

10.15 Appeals~~42~~I-40

10.16 Notification Format.....~~42~~I-40

10.17 Expiration of Permit.....~~43~~I-41

10.18- ~~Reserved~~.....~~I-41~~

~~10.19 Reserved~~.....~~I-41~~

10.20 Reserved.....~~43~~I-41

~~10.21 Reserved~~.....~~I-42~~

~~10.22 Reserved~~.....~~I-42~~

~~10.23 Reserved~~.....~~I-42~~

SUB-CHAPTER II. LAND USE ~~SUBDISTRICTS~~.....~~45~~ZONES

10.21 Development ~~Subdistricts~~~~47~~Zones – Moosehead Lake Region Concept Plan~~II-1~~

A. (D-~~CICIM~~) Commercial ~~and~~ Industrial Development ~~Subdistrict~~~~47~~Zone

- B. ~~(D-ES) Extended Settlement Development Subdistrict .. 51~~ [Intentionally Deleted](#)
- C. ~~(D-GN)..... General Development Subdistrict 55~~ [Intentionally Deleted](#)
- D. ~~(D-GN2M) Community Center Resort Development Subdistrict 60~~ [ZoneII-6](#)
- E. ~~(D-GN3M) Rural Settlement Mixed-Use Development Subdistrict 65~~ [Zone](#)
- F. ~~(D-MT)..... Maritime Development Subdistrict 69~~ [Intentionally Deleted](#)
- G. ~~(D-PD) Planned Development Subdistrict..... 73~~ [Intentionally Deleted](#)
- H. ~~(D-RS) Residential Development Subdistrict..... 80~~ [Intentionally Deleted](#)
- I. ~~(D-RS2M) Community Residential Development Subdistrict 85~~ [Zone](#)
- J. ~~(D-RS3M) Residential Recreation Development Subdistrict... 89~~ [Zone ...II-26](#)
- 10.22 Management ~~Subdistricts 93~~ [Zones – Moosehead Lake Region Concept Plan ...II-30](#)
 - A. ~~(M-GN) General Management Subdistrict 93~~ [Zone](#)
 - B. ~~(M-HP)..... Highly Productive Management Subdistrict 96~~ [Intentionally Deleted](#)
 - C. ~~(M-NC)..... Natural Character Management Subdistrict 99~~ [Intentionally Deleted](#)

10.23 Protection ~~Subdistricts ... 102~~ Zones – Moosehead Lake Region Concept Plan ...II-35

A. (P-~~AL~~ALM) Accessible Lake Protection ~~Subdistrict102~~Zone

B. (~~P-AR~~) ~~Aquifer Protection Subdistrict.....106~~Intentionally Deleted

C. (P-~~FP~~FPM)..... Flood Prone Protection ~~Subdistrict109~~Zone

D. (P-~~FW~~FWM)..... Fish and Wildlife Protection ~~Subdistrict112~~Zone

E. (P-~~GP~~GPM) Great Pond Protection ~~Subdistrict120~~Zone

F. (~~P-GP2~~) ~~Semi-Remote Lake Protection Subdistrict..... 124~~Intentionally Deleted

G. (P-~~MAM~~MAM)..... Mountain Area Protection ~~Subdistrict129~~Zone

H. (P-RP) Resource Plan Protection Subdistrict.....~~132~~II-57

I. (P-~~RR~~RRM)..... Recreation Protection ~~Subdistrict137~~Zone

J. (P-RT) Special River Transition Protection ~~Subdistrict..... 141~~Zone ...II-62

K. (P-~~SG~~) ~~Soil~~SGM Soils and Geology Protection ~~Subdistrict... 144~~Zone ...II-63

L. (P-~~SL~~SLM) Shoreland Protection ~~Subdistrict146~~Zone

M. (P-~~UA~~UAM) Unusual Area Protection ~~Subdistrict149~~Zone

N. (P-~~WL~~WLM) Wetland Protection ~~Subdistrict152~~Zone

SUB-CHAPTER III. LAND USE STANDARDS.....157

10.24 General Criteria for Approval of Permit Applications ~~159~~III-1

10.25 Development Standards ~~160~~III-2

A. Review Standards for Structures Adjacent to Lakes..... ~~160~~III-2

B. ~~Review Standards for Subdistricts in Prospectively Zoned Areas~~
~~.....161~~Intentionally Omitted

C. Technical and Financial Capacity..... ~~162~~III-3

D. Vehicular Circulation, Access and Parking ~~163~~III-3

E. Scenic Character, Natural and Historic Features ~~166~~III-7

F. Noise and Lighting..... ~~167~~III-8

G. Soil Suitability ~~169~~III-10

H. Solid Waste Disposal ~~169~~III-11

I. Subsurface Waste Water Disposal ~~170~~III-11

J. Water Supply ~~170~~III-11

K. Surface Water Quality ~~171~~III-12

L. Phosphorus Control..... ~~171~~III-12

M. Erosion and Sedimentation Control..... ~~172~~III-13

N. Groundwater Quality ~~175~~III-16

O. Air Quality ~~175~~III-16

P. Wetland Alterations ~~175~~III-16

Q. Subdivision and Lot Creation ~~179~~III-20

R. Cluster Development ~~187~~III-26

S. Open Space ~~189~~III-28

T. Activities in Flood Prone Areas..... ~~190~~III-29

U. Affordable Housing..... III-33

10.26	Dimensional Requirements	196 III-36
A.	Minimum Lot Size	196 III-36
B.	Minimum Shoreline Frontage	196 III-36
C.	Minimum Road Frontage	197 III-37
D.	Minimum Setbacks	197 III-37
E.	Maximum Lot Coverage	199 III-38
F.	Maximum Building Height	199 III-38
G.	Exceptions to Dimensional Requirements	200 III-39

10.27	Activity-Specific Standards	202	III-41
	A. Agricultural Management Activities	202	III-41
	B. Vegetation Clearing	203	III-42
	C. Mineral Exploration and Extraction	205	III-43
	D. Roads and Water Crossings	207	III-46
	E. Timber Harvesting	212	III-50
	F. Filling and Grading.....	214	III-52
	G. Motorized Recreational Gold Prospecting	215	Intentionally Omitted
	H. Driveways Associated with Residential Structures and Uses.....	219	III-53
	I. Pesticide Application	220	III-55
	J. Signs	221	III-55
	K. Water Impoundments.....	224	III-58
	L. Trailered Ramps, Hand-carry Launches, and Water-access Ways and Permanent Docking Facilities	224	III-58
	M. Service Drops.....	228	III-62
	N. Home Occupations.....	228	III-63
	O. Permanent Docking Structures	230	Intentionally Omitted
 Appendices		234	
	A. Sample Determination to Identify Water Quality Limiting Lakes.....	236	
	B. Guidelines for Vegetative Stabilization	238	
	C. Alphabetical List of Lakes Showing Wildlands Lake Assessment Findings	240	
	D. Alphabetical List of Lakes On Which the Use Of Personal Watercraft is Prohibited.....	275	
	E. FEMA Maps for LURC Jurisdiction.....	281	
	F. Land Use Guidance Maps 1-15		

